
TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA 
Wednesday, June 6, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 

Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 
 

Public Comment Period 
The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an issue 
raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no more than 
5 minutes. 

 
Temporary Sign Permit 
The Truro Group – seeks approval of 1 application for a Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the 

Truro Sign Code for two 2’ by 8’ banners. One banner will be placed at the split of Route 6 and Route 
6A on a wooden stand and the other sign will be placed at the intersection of Route 6 and Standish 
Way, below the highway sign. The signs will be installed July 2, 2018 to July 28, 2018.  

 
Temporary Sign Permit 
Friends of the Truro Meeting House – seeks approval of 1 application for a Temporary Sign Permit 

pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for two 36” by 24” banners. One banner will be placed at 3 
First Parish Lane at the corner of Town Hall Road and the other sign will be placed at 11 Town 
Center Road in front of 3 Harbors Realty Office. The signs will be installed June 25, 2018 to July 31, 
2018.  

 
Temporary Sign Permit 
Friends of the Truro Meeting House – seeks approval of 1 application for a Temporary Sign Permit 

pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for two 36” by 24” banners. One banner will be placed at 3 
First Parish Lane at the corner of Town Hall Road and the other sign will be placed at 11 Town 
Center Road in front of 3 Harbors Realty Office. The signs will be installed July 31, 2018 to August 
26, 2018.  

 
Public Hearing 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) by its representative Smartlink, LLC seeks 

approval and authorization of uses under Section 40.5 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to replace three 
existing wireless antennas with new antennas and to install twelve remote radio units on the existing 
mounts of the existing telecommunications tower located at 344 Route 6, Truro, Atlas Map 39, Parcel 
172A. 

 
Discussion of Rose Hill Lane 
The Planning Board will discuss next steps for the Becker subdivision. The property is located at 3, 5, 7 

Rose Hill Lane, Assessor’s Atlas Map 54, Parcel 33. Applicant requested a continuance, see attached 
correspondence.  

 
Discussion of Next Steps for Size Restrictions for Residential Structures 
The Planning Board will discuss how to move forward with the Zoning Bylaw Amendment on Area and 

Height Regulations in All Districts except the Seashore District to Determine Maximum Building 
Size in Truro.  

 
Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes 

May 23, 2018 
 
Reports from Board Members and Staff 
   Town Planner Report 
  
Next Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday June 20, 2018 at 5 PM – Please note the new date and time! 
 
Adjourn 























 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)    Page 1 of 5 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 
 
 
To: Planning Board 
From: Cally Harper, PhD, Town Planner 
Date: May 29, 2018 (for hearing on June 6th) 
Re: Special Permit New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) - Staff Report #1 
 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) by its representative Smartlink, LLC 
seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section 40.5 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to 
replace three existing wireless antennas with new antennas and to install twelve remote radio 
units on the existing mounts of the existing telecommunications tower located at 344 Route 6, 
Truro, Atlas Map 39, Parcel 172A. 
 
Description 
The Applicant, represented by Kristen LeDuc from Smartlink LLC, seeks a Special Permit to 
replace three existing wireless antennas with new antennas and to install twelve remote radio 
units on the existing mounts of the existing tower located at 344 Route 6, Truro. In the cover 
letter submitted with the application, Ms. LeDuc provided a detailed description on why this 
“eligibile facilities request” should be granted. Her reasoning is the existing facility is a Base 
Station, the applicant’s equipment is considered transmission equipment, and the base station 
will not be substantially changed. Ms. LeDuc also states that an eligible facilities request is 
deemed granted 60 days after a complete application is filed with the local jurisdiction.  
 
Pursuant to §40.5.B (17) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw, a Pre-Application Consultation is required, 
however the consensus of the Planning Board at the March 7th meeting was that applicants 
should submit a full application and not appear before the Board for a pre-application meeting.   
 
Completeness of the Application: 
The Special Permit application and supporting documentation were submitted on March 16, 
2018 and included the following: 
 

1) Application for Special Permit dated 4/30/18, stamped in with Town Clerk on 5/3/18. 
2) A filing fee of $50.00 was paid on 5/3/18 
3) Authorization Letter dated 5/3/18 
4) Cover letter dated 5/3/18 to the Town of Truro, Planning Board from Kristen LeDuc 
5) Certified Abutters List 
6) Structural Analysis Report, dated 11/13/17, by B+T Group, for 344 Route 6, North Truro. 
7) Set of Plans – AT&T New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, Smartlink – Site Number: 

MAL01106, Site Address: 344 Route 6, Truro, MA 02666, Maser Consulting P.A , latest 



 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)    Page 2 of 5 
 

revision date 10/18/17, including: 
A. Sheet Number T-1 – Title Sheet  
B. Sheet Number GN-1 – General Notes 
C. Sheet Number A-1 – Compound and Equipment Layouts 
D. Sheet Number A-2 –Elevation  View, Details and Antenna Schedule  
E. Sheet Number A-3 – Antenna Layouts 
F. Sheet Number A-4 – Details 
G. Sheet Number A-5 – Details 
H. Sheet Number A-6 – RF Plumbing Diagrams 
I. Sheet Number G-1 – Grounding Details 

8) Letter outlining the request for waivers, dated 5/24/18 
 
Public Notice: 
Notice was published in the Banner on May 17 and May 24, 2018.  Notice to the abutting parties 
in interest was mailed on May 11, 2018.  As of May 10, 2018 notice of hearing was posted in 
Town Hall.  

 
Comments from Other Boards/Committees/Departments 
 
Police: No Comment. 
Fire: No Issues 
Department of Public Works: No Comment 
Building Department: No Comment Given. The Building Commissioner issued a permit denial 
memo on May 10, 2018 and this memo is included in the packet to the Planning Board. The 
memo states that the “appurtenance shall require a special permit from the Planning Board”.  
  
Waivers:   
A number of waivers have been requested and are outlined in a letter dated 5/24/18. Below is a 
list of waivers requested by the applicant and reason for the waiver request.  
 
1. §40.5.B.2 (minimum distance from the perimeter): The applicant is requesting a waiver 

as the Eligible Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the 
existing permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The 
existing facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of 
Truro Planning Board. 
 

2. §40.5.B.12 (hazardous waste discharge): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the 
Eligible Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 
facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

3. §40.5.B.13 (stormwater runoff): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible 
Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 



 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)    Page 3 of 5 
 

facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

4. §40.5.B.14 (lighting): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible Facilities 
Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing permitted 
conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing facility is 
approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro Planning Board. 
 

5. §40.5.B.15 (secured access): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible 
Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 
facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

6. §40.5.B.19a (survey of all sites): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible 
Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 
facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

7. §40.5.B.19b (survey of –pre-existing structures): The applicant is requesting a waiver as 
the Eligible Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the 
existing permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The 
existing facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of 
Truro Planning Board. 
 

8. §40.5.B.19c (radiation pattern): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible 
Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 
facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

9. §40.5.B.19d (sound level): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible Facilities 
Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing permitted 
conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing facility is 
approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro Planning Board. 
 

10. §40.5.B.19e (delineation of those not served by the proposed installation): The applicant 
is requesting a waiver as the Eligible Facilities Request for Modification under Section 
6409 does not alter the existing permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they 
are not applicable. The existing facility is approved by the Special Permit previously 
granted by the Town of Truro Planning Board. 
 

11. §40.5.B.19g (plans of special design features): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the 
Eligible Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 



 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)    Page 4 of 5 
 

facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

12. §40.5.B.19i (a fly-over with a 3-ft diameter balloon): The applicant is requesting a waiver 
as the Eligible Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the 
existing permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The 
existing facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of 
Truro Planning Board. 
 

13. §40.5.B.20c (a site plan): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible Facilities 
Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing permitted 
conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing facility is 
approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro Planning Board. 
 

14. §40.5.B.20d (a landscape plan): The applicant is requesting a waiver as the Eligible 
Facilities Request for Modification under Section 6409 does not alter the existing 
permitted conditions at the premises and therefore they are not applicable. The existing 
facility is approved by the Special Permit previously granted by the Town of Truro 
Planning Board. 
 

 
Possible Board Actions 
 
Vote #1:  Requested Waivers 
 

1. Approve the waivers as requested based on the fact that such waivers would not be 
detrimental to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the 
intent and purpose of this bylaw. 
 

2. Deny the waivers as requested based on the fact that such waivers (the Board needs to be 
specific as to which waivers are not allowable) would be detrimental to the public 
interest, cause the Town expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this 
bylaw. 

 
Vote #2: Special Permit 
 

1. Approve the Special Permit for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) (docket # 
2018-003PB) by its representative Smartlink, LLC pursuant to §40.5 (Communication 
Structures, Buildings and Appurtenances) of the Truro Zoning By-law to replace three 
existing wireless antennas with new antennas and to install twelve remote radio units on 
the existing mounts of the existing telecommunications tower located at 344 Route 6, 
Truro, Atlas Map 39, Parcel 172A. This approval is based on the fact that the application, 
with the approved waivers, complies with all the requirements of this bylaw. 

 
2. Approve the Special Permit, with conditions for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 

(AT&T) (docket # 2018-003PB) by its representative Smartlink, LLC pursuant to §40.5 



 
2018-003 PB New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)    Page 5 of 5 
 

(Communication Structures, Buildings and Appurtenances) of the Truro Zoning By-law 
to replace three existing wireless antennas with new antennas and to install twelve remote 
radio units on the existing mounts of the existing telecommunications tower located at 
344 Route 6, Truro, Atlas Map 39, Parcel 172A.  The following conditions are imposed:  
 < Need to list the conditions> 
This approval is based on the fact that the application, with the approved waivers and 
imposed conditions, complies with all the requirements of this bylaw. 
 

3. Deny the Special Permit for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) (docket # 
2018-003PB) by its representative Smartlink, LLC pursuant to §40.5 (Communication 
Structures, Buildings and Appurtenances) of the Truro Zoning By-law to replace three 
existing wireless antennas with new antennas and to install twelve remote radio units on 
the existing mounts of the existing telecommunications tower located at 344 Route 6, 
Truro, Atlas Map 39, Parcel 172A.This denial is based on the fact that the application 
does not comply with all the requirements of this bylaw.  Pursuant to 47 U.S. Code § 
1455, the Board cannot deny; however if the Board finds that it cannot approve the 
Special Permit Request, the Board must be specific as to why it cannot grant the 
Special Permit. 

 





















































From: David Reid
To: "K.Jablonski, MurphyLaw"; Cally Harper
Cc: "Cyrus Claffey"; "tim brady"
Subject: RE: Rose Hill Lane Subdivision
Date: Friday, June 01, 2018 1:16:56 PM

Ms. Harper and Attorney Murphy,
Thank you for continuing to keep us updated on the progress in this matter. As before, I have
no problem with the Board accommodating the owners' schedule for the time they require to
complete their revisions to the subdivision plans. We appreciate the Board's monitoring of the
process, and look forward to reviewing the proposed plan when completed.
 
 
David S. Reid, Esq.
1292 Rte. 28
South Yarmouth, MA 02664-4452
508-394-5648 FAX 508-398-1699
 
 
 
From: K.Jablonski, MurphyLaw [mailto:kala.murphylaw@verizon.net] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Cally Harper
Cc: Cyrus Claffey; tim brady; David Reid
Subject: Rose Hill Lane Subdivision
 
Cally,
 
Per your conversation with Jay I have attached the request for Extension on this
matter.
 
Have a great weekend.
 
Kala Jablonski
Legal Assistant
 
 
Lester J. Murphy Jr.
Attorney At Law
1380 Route 134
PO BOX 1388
East Dennis, MA. 02641
TEL: (508) 385-8313
FAX: (508) 385-7033
Email: ljmurphylaw@verizon.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any
attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are

mailto:dsreid@verizon.net
mailto:kala.murphylaw@verizon.net
mailto:CHarper@truro-ma.gov
mailto:cyrusclaffey@gmail.com
mailto:timb@eastcapeengineering.com
mailto:ljmurphylaw@verizon.net


not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and
then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



TRURO PLANNING BOARD    DRAFT 
Meeting Minutes 
May 23, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Truro Town Hall 
 
PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge, Paul Kiernan, Jack 
Riemer, Mike Roderick, Steve Sollog, Karen Tosh  
 
OTHER PARTICIPANTS:  Attorney Lester J. Murphy, John Rice, John Poole, Attorney Ben 
Zehnder, Jason Kuliopulos, Arthur Bosworth; Cally Harper, Town Planner 
 
Steve Sollog opened the meeting at 5:02 pm. Tim McCarthy is recording the meeting.  
 
A brief discussion occurred about whether to deal with the reorganization of the Planning 
Board in terms of electing new officers.  It was decided to place the election of officers on 
the next agenda.  

 
Public Comment Period 
Mr. Riemer read from the Planning Board Handbook and Policies the regulation requiring 
the election of officers at the meeting following the Annual Town Meeting. Board members 
agreed to go ahead and elect officers.  Mr. Herridge nominated Mr. Sollog to remain as 
Chair.  Mr. Kiernan seconded the motion.  So voted, 7-0.  Ms. Tosh nominated Mr. Herridge 
to remain as Vice-Chair, Mr. Riemer seconded the motion.  So voted, 7-0.  Mr. Herridge 
nominated Mr. Riemer to remain as Clerk. Mr. Kiernan seconded.  So voted, 7-0. 
 
Temporary Sign Permit 
Sustainable Cape: Truro Educational Farmers Market – seeks approval of 1 application 
for a Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for four 72” by 36” 
banners. Three signs will be placed on Route 6 and one sign at Veterans Memorial Park. 
The signs will be installed on Friday afternoon and removed on Monday afternoon from 
June 4 – August 27, 2018.  
 
Mr. Boleyn made a motion to approve the Temporary Sign Permit, Mr. Roderick seconded 
the motion.  So voted, 7-0. 
 
Temporary Sign Permit 
Sustainable Cape: Truro Agricultural Fair – seeks approval of 1 application for a 
Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for four 72” by 36” banners. 
Three signs will be placed on Route 6 and one sign at Snows Field from August 17 – 
September 3, 2018.  
 
Mr. Herridge made a motion to approve the Temporary Sign Permit, Mr. Boleyn seconded 
the motion.  So voted, 7-0.  
 
 



2                              Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 5.23.18 

Temporary Sign Permit 
Sustainable Cape: Truro Historical Society – seeks approval of 4 applications for a 
Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for four 48” by 36” 
sandwich board signs. The signs will be placed on the corner of Route 6 and South Highland 
Road from June 1 – June 30, July 1 – July 30, July 31 – August 30, August 31 – September 28, 
2018.  
 
Mr. Sollog brought up the fact that Payomet also has signs at this location. Mr. Herridge 
made a motion to approve the Temporary Sign Permit, Mr. Boleyn seconded the motion.  So 
voted, 7-0.  
 
Discussion of Rose Hill Lane 
The Planning Board will discuss next steps for the Becker subdivision. The property is 
located at 3, 5, 7 Rose Hill Lane, Assessor’s Atlas Map 54, Parcel 33. Applicant requested a 
continuance, see attached letters.  
 
Mr. Boleyn, Mr. Riemer, and Mr. Kiernan recused themselves and left the room.  Attorney 
Lester Murphy talked about the original subdivision plan of 3 lots.  The engineer came up 
with a revised plan.  A road would do a lot of damage to the property.  They are scaling back 
to two lots and re-engineering.   They will bring in a new definitive plan.   Ms. Harper said 
that Attorney Reid sent a letter stating that his client has no objection to the Board 
accommodating the time needed by the owners to complete their plans.  Mr. Herridge 
moved to continue the hearing to June 6,  2018. Mr. Roderick seconded.  So voted, 4-0-3.  
(Mr. Riemer, Mr. Kiernan and Mr. Boleyn abstained.) 
 
Public Hearing 
2017-010 PB John and Eileen Rice have filed an application for approval of a Definitive 
Plan with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL c. 41, §81U and Section 2.5 of the 
Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to 
properties known and numbered as 6, 8, 10 Hatch Road, Truro and shown on the Truro 
Assessor’s Maps 50, 51, Parcels 284, 031, 085. Continued from April 18, 2018 and May 2, 
2018. 
 
Attorney Lester J. Murphy, John Rice and surveyor Don Poole came forward.  Attorney 
Murphy asked for feedback from the Board regarding moving forward with a definitive 
plan.  There was discussion about the turn around and the brick wall in the right of way.  
Mr. Boleyn asked for details about the home owners association.  Mr. Riemer said he has a 
problem certifying that all rules and regulations have been met.  He read the submission 
requirements for definitive plans.  Mr. Riemer stated that the plans should be stamped by 
the engineer before the Planning Board votes on the plan.  There could be a condition about 
the wall that is in the right of way.  Discussion continued regarding maintenance of the rock 
wall.  It was agreed that the home owners association could be noted on the plan.  Mr. 
Kiernan said the retaining wall removes some of the width of what is required for a right of 
way. The septic system was then discussed.  Mr. Murphy said if they moved the road, they 
would have to move the leech field.   Ms. Harper reminded the Board that they do not 
design projects, they regulate projects.  Mr. Kiernan said the wall restricts the 40 foot width 



3                              Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 5.23.18 

needed for safety.  Mr. Murphy said the layout being proposed leaves 9-10 feet to widen the 
road if needed.  The roadway will access 2-3 homes.  There will not be a lot of use.   Mr. Rice 
said he’s lived there 33 years and has not had a problem with the road.  The drainage is 
flawless and two large trucks can pass each other.  Mr. Sollog said he would entertain a 
motion.  Ms. Harper said they needed to vote on the waivers first.   
 
Ms. Tosh read the motion to approve the waivers.  Mr. Roderick seconded the motion. So 
voted, 5-2. (Mr. Kiernan and Mr. Riemer voted against.)  Mr. Sollog verbalized a condition 
on the Planning Board’s plan, recorded with the Town, that the brick retaining wall is 
within the 40 foot right of way.  The home owners association was accepted as well as the 
brick wall maintenance.  Ms. Tosh read the motion to approve with conditions.  Mr. 
Roderick seconded.  So voted, 4-3.  (Mr. Riemer, Mr. Kiernan and Mr. Herridge voted 
against.) 
 
Reopened Public Hearing – Residential Site Plan Review 
2017- 010 SPR Kenneth S. Kuchin – 12 Ocean Bluff Lane seeks approval of a Site Plan 
Review pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-law for removal and replacement of an 
existing cottage dwelling with a new dwelling and construction of a new garage accessory 
structure.  Property is a pre-existing, non-conforming developed residential parcel in the 
Seashore zoning district.  The property is located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, Map 37, Parcel 6.  
 
Attorney Ben Zehnder came forward and reviewed the application.  He asked for a vote to 
reopen the public hearing and the hearing was reopened.  Mr. Herridge moved to reopen 
the hearing, Mr. Kiernan seconded the motion. So voted, 7-0.  Mr. Zehnder asked the Board 
to consider supplementing the approved plan to show the driveway to the garage.  The 
Seashore did not approve the original plan for the driveway, therefore access to the garage 
requires a revised plan.  Mr. Zehnder reminded the Board that the applicant is only asking 
the Board to supplement the plan that was already approved.  Mr. Kiernan asked what the 
difference is between the new plan and the previous plan.  There is an additional driveway 
and the parking area has been redesigned.  There may be some changes in the landscaping.  
Mr. Kiernan wanted to know where the septic system is.  He said it should be on the plan.  
Mr. Kiernan then said he wanted to have another site visit.  Mr. Riemer agreed. Mr. Riemer 
would like drainage features for the driveway to be shown.  Ms. Harper asked Mr. Zehnder 
if they are cutting trees to build the driveway.  Ms. Harper did a recap of the events to far 
for this project.  Mr. Kiernan reiterated that they did not consider the driveway when they 
approved the plan.  Mr. Riemer brought up the light lumens and Ms. Harper stated the 
lighting is already a condition of the decision.   Mr. Riemer wanted a new condition that 
there would be vegetation to obscure the retaining wall and it was stated that this is 
already a condition of the decision.  He also brought up the question of where to stage 
vehicles and dumpsters during construction.   Ms. Harper said the limit of work area is on 
the plan.  The septic system for the habitable studio has been waived, so voted at the 
December hearing. Ms. Harper stated that she received an email from Ms. Vorndran and a 
paper copy of this email was distributed to the Board before the meeting. Mr. Herridge 
moved to accept the new driveway plan and remove the condition of the written approval 
of access from the Seashore.  The Board added a condition related to stormwater and the 
other conditions remain the same.  Mr. Boleyn seconded.  So voted, 6-0-1. (Mr. Kiernan 



4                              Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 5.23.18 

abstained.) Mr. Zehnder asked about signing the plan.  Arrangements were made to sign 
the decision at the next Planning Board meeting . Mr. Sollog closed the public hearing.   
 
There was a 5 minute break at 7:00 pm. 

 
Continued Public Hearing 
2017-011 SPR Maria Kuliopulos White Sands Beach Club, Inc. seeks approval of a 
Modification to a Commercial Development Site Plan pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning 
By-law to maintain existing uses, reduce the number of motel units from 51 to 47 and 
construct a replacement structure in the location of a previously demolished fire damaged 
structure. The property is located at 706 Shore Road, White Sands Beach Club, Atlas Map 1, 
Parcel 5. The hearing was continued from April 18, 2018. 
 
Jason Kuliopulos came forward and said his engineers didn’t talk to each other and so they 
are not ready to proceed.  He asked for a continuance for two weeks.  Ms. Harper asked for 
more information explaining why they are asking for a continuance.  She reviewed the 
communications she has had with the applicant.  Mr. Sollog said they don’t have the 
parking plan.   Ms. Harper stated that there are discrepancies between the materials 
submitted to the ZBA and the materials to the Planning Board. She suggested continuing 
the hearing until the 2010 approved parking plan and the accompanying decision is 
provided to the Board and the discrepancies are addressed.  The hearing should be 
continued to a date certain, but June 6th is too soon.   
 
Attorney Reid spoke about the 2010 approved parking plan.  Mr. Kiernan said that that 
when the Kuliopulos family bought the property in 1994, it was placed into condominium 
status.  Every unit is separate in the deed.  It should be cleared up whether it is a 
condominium or a motel.  Parking requirements are different for condos and motels. Mr. 
Kiernan said that nowhere in the ZBA decision does it state that the property was 
purchased as a condominium. Mr. Herridge moved and Mr. Kiernan seconded the motion to 
continue the hearing to July 11, 2018.  So voted, 7-0. 
 
Scheduling a Public Hearing for Marijuana Bylaws 
The Planning Board will vote on a date to hold a public hearing on draft marijuana bylaws. 
 
Mr. Sollog asked about when the public hearing can be scheduled at an upcoming Planning 
Board meeting.  The proposed date is July 25, 2018.  Arthur Bosworth asked if the bylaw 
will be discussed at Planning Board meetings in between now and the hearing. The answer 
was no. Mr. Herridge moved to schedule a public hearing on the draft marijuana bylaws 
July 25, 2018, 5:00 pm.   Ms. Tosh seconded.  So voted, 7-0.  
 
 
Discussion of Next Steps for Size Restrictions for Residential Structures 
The Planning Board will discuss how to move forward with the Zoning Bylaw Amendment 
on Area and Height Regulations in All Districts except the Seashore District to Determine 
Maximum Building Size in Truro.  
 



5                              Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 5.23.18 

Ms. Tosh has spent time at the Transfer Station in order to encourage input from residents 
regarding house size restrictions.  She was joined by Ann Greenbaum and s member of the 
Select Board.  Half a dozen people talked to them.  It was a cold day.  Mr. Herridge and Mr. 
Riemer volunteered to spend time at the Transfer Station, asking for input.  They suggested 
including cannabis in the discussion.  
 
Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes 
May 2, 2018  
Mr. Boleyn made a motion to approve the minutes as written, Mr. Kiernan seconded.  So 
voted, 6-0-1.  (Mr. Herridge abstained.) 
 
Minutes from two Site Visits on May 9 
Mr. Sollog made a motion to approve the minutes from the first site visit as written, Mr. 
Kiernan seconded.  So voted,  6-0-1.  (Mr. Herridge abstained.) Mr. Sollog moved to approve 
the second site visit minutes, Mr. Kiernan seconded.  So voted, 6-0-1.  (Mr. Herridge 
abstained.) 
 
Reports from Board Members and Staff 
   Town Planner Report 
 
Mr. Kiernan said that when the Board changed the meetings to 5:00 pm he didn’t think 
ahead about the summer. From now until October, hewill not be able to arrive at meetings 
until 6:00 pm.  Discussion followed regarding possible solutions.  
 
Ms. Harper gave her report.  She contacted Mr. Winkler: he will be available June 20 for a 
non-regulatory administrative meeting.  It will be at Town Hall. 
 
Ms. Harper said she has received questions about the by-law regarding adding parking 
spaces.  She asked if there should be a waiver of site plan review. Mr. Kiernan said if people 
wish to add more parking, they should be allowed to.  They can add through site plan 
review.  He doesn’t think adding legal parking has to involve the Planning Board.  Ms. 
Harper is being asked how to increase parking on commercial property.  Mr. Sollog 
suggested that the Board should do more research on this matter. 
 
Mr. Boleyn made a motion to adjourn, Mr. Herridge seconded.  So voted,  7-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Katherine Black 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Department 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127, Fax: (508) 349-5505 

charper@truro-ma.gov 
 
 
To: Truro Planning Board 
From: Cally Harper, PhD, Town Planner 
Date: May 29, 2018, 2018 (for June 6th meeting) 
Re: Town Planner Report 
 
 
 

1. Chair’s signature on decision for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane - as a courtesy to the Board, the 
decision for this project is being distributed to all members for their records. 
 

2. Chair’s signature on decision for 6, 8, 10 Hatch Road - as a courtesy to the Board, the 
decision for this project is being distributed to all members for their records. 

 
3. Clarification is needed on the question for Town Counsel regarding parking for White 

Sands Beach Club, Inc. (2017-001 SPR) – the question was unclear after the May 23rd 
Planning Board meeting.  
 

4. July 9, 2018 Outer Cape Peer Group is having their 2018 Summer Meeting at the 
Wellfleet Council on Aging. Meeting flyer is attached. The Outer Cape Peer Group is a 
new group for municipal officials and staff who are involved in housing production in the 
towns of Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet and Eastham. This group was created due to 
significant interest from feedback collected at the Cape Housing Institute during the fall 
of 2017.  
 

5. Planning Board Meeting Schedule: Mr. Kiernan asked that the Planning Board change 
their meeting time from 5 pm on Wednesday to 6 pm on Wednesday because of a family 
commitment from May until October. The Board will discuss issues and opportunities for 
how to move forward with this request.   

 
 



OUTER  CAPE
PEER  GROUP

RSVP  BY  MONDAY ,  JULY  2ND

SUMMER  2018  MEETING

R S V P  o n l i n e  a t  h t t p : / / b i t . l y / 2 I M f o O V  

o r  e m a i l  a n d r e a @ c a p e c d p . o r g

quarterly housing conversations for municipal officials & staff

Monday, July 9, 2018, 1-3PM, Wellfleet Council on Aging 

715 Old Kings Hwy, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

The Outer Cape Peer Group is a discussion space for municipal officials and staff who are

involved in housing production in the towns of Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet and Eastham.  

Eligible participants include current members of: Select Board, Planning & Zoning Board,

Community Preservation Committee, Housing Trust, Housing Committee, Housing Authority

and Town staff. 

https://capecdp.secure.force.com/events/CnP_PaaS_EVT__ExternalRegistrationPage?event_id=a0w1Y00000OKTyhQAH
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSch9BFRRQpm3UPIuMpM6rj2b8EPy1rdevW8tpELb3ijaEKK0w/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://capecdp.secure.force.com/events/CnP_PaaS_EVT__ExternalRegistrationPage?event_id=a0w1Y00000OKTyhQAH


DRAFT 
TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA 

Wednesday, June 20, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 
Public Comment Period 

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an issue 
raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no more than 
5 minutes. 

 
Subdivision Pre-Submission Review 
Adventure Bound Camping Resorts is a requesting a subdivision pre-submission review meeting with the 

Planning Board in accordance with Section 2.3 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations 
Governing the Subdivision of Land for property located at 67 South Highland Road, Truro, Atlas Map 
37, Parcels 15 and 19. 

 
Public Hearing 
2018-002 SPR Christopher Bellonci and Edouard Fontenot seek approval under Section 70.4 of the 

Truro Zoning Bylaw to construct a two bedroom 1700 square foot single family home located at 186 
Old County Road, Truro, Atlas Map 64, Parcel 17. 

 
Non-Regulatory, Administrative Meeting for 2017-001 SPR Winkler Route 6 Trust 
The Planning Board will hold a non-regulatory, administrative meeting with Michael Winkler, Trustee, to 

review noise conditions on the property and to review compliance with conditions of the decision 
granted on March 7, 2017. The property is located at 1 Noons Heights Road, Atlas Map 39, Parcel 
166. 

 
Discussion of Next Steps for Size Restrictions for Residential Structures 
The Planning Board will discuss how to move forward with the Zoning Bylaw Amendment on Area and 

Height Regulations in All Districts except the Seashore District to Determine Maximum Building 
Size in Truro.  

 
Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes 

June 6, 2018 
 
Reports from Board Members and Staff 
   Town Planner Report 
  
Next Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday July 11 at 5 PM – Please note the new date and time! 
 
Adjourn 


	1 TRURO PB Agenda 6 6 18  DRAFT
	2 Temp Sign Permit App - Truro Group
	3
	4 2018-003PB  Staff Report 1
	5 Building Permit Denial
	6 2018-003 PB AT and T combined application and plans
	2018-003 PB ATand T application
	2018-003 PB AT and T plans

	7 SMLK_ATT_Request for Waivers
	8 Beck Extension #4 to July 25th
	MX-M314N_20180601_124018
	RE_ Rose Hill Lane Subdivision

	9 PB Meeting Minutes 5 23 18  DRAFT-to the Board
	10Planner Report 2018-6-6
	13 Outer Cape Peer Group - Summer 2018
	14 TRURO PB Agenda 6 20 18  DRAFT



